Wignacourt T ower

ST. PAUL'S BAY

This Tower, was the first of a number of coastal defence towers built
around Malta, it was designed by the Maltese architect Vittorio Cassar
and built in 1610 by Grand Master Alof de Wignacourt and is the
oldest surviving coastal defence post in Malta. From 1610-49,
Wignacourt Tower was Malta’s northernmost defensive outpost until

St Agatha’s Tower (the Red Tower) was built in Mellieha. In 1715 a
coastal battery was added to increase its firepower.

The easy accessibility from the main promenade of St Paul’s Bay lends
itself as a practical choice of venue for small/medium events, which
may extend to the public terrace surrounding the tower.



About the Venue

WIGNACOURT TOWER

The roof is ideal as an outdoor setting
for small weddings, marriage proposals
and events, while lectures, exhibitions
and small gatherings may easily be
accommodated on the ground floor in
this historical site.

Capacity & Facilities

25 people standing indoors.
25 people standing on roof.

Kitchen Space: N/A

Toilet: 1
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